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Secretary

Senate Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Legislation Committee
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Secretary

I'write to correct evidence that I gave at the hearing for Additional Estimates held on Wednesday 24 March 2021.

In relation to a matter raised in the ANAO Audit Report on Defence’s Procurement of Combat Reconnaissance
Vehicles (LAND 400 Phase 2) (Hansard, page 87), I stated that:

“I'l take that on notice, but the person was not part of the formal evaluation process and was not a delegate in the
process. I was the delegate.”

I'wish to correct my evidence with the following information:
The person was part of the formal evaluation process.

Yours sincerely

. Digitally signed by david.coghlan
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David Coghlan

Major General
Head Armoured Vehicle Division

April 2021



